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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
E

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Whitney McKee

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Colt State SWD Well No. 1

Whitney:

Your administrative SWD application for the Colt State SWD Well No. 1 is administratively incomplete.
Your application is lacking the following information:

o Affidavit of publication
e Proof of mailing to the affected parties
e Proof of mailing to the NMSLO

Your application will not be placed into the system until the OCD receives the required information
Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico

505-476-3448

Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF LEA

I, Daniel Russeli, Publisher of the Hobbs
News-Sun, a newspaper published at
Hobbs, New Mexico, solemnly swear that
the clipping attached hereto was published
in the regular and entire issue of said
newspaper, and not a supplement thereof
for a period of 1 issue(s).

Beginning with the issue dated
June 29, 2019

and ending with the issue dated
June 29, 2019.

Publisher

Sworn and subscribed to before me this
29th day of June 2019.

Jretdie /50l

Business Manager

SEAL
GUSSIE BLACK

2 Ny Notary Public

:é R State of New Mexic

* . My Commission Explrosd %
ARSIty B

legal notices or advertisements within the
meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937 and payment of fees for said

67115886

ASHLEY WHITE

GAVILAN SOLUTIONS, LLC
4533 17TH AVE NE

RIO RANCHO , NM 87144

AL a il

00230202

TO:0THRTOZ 6O INC



7018 3090 0OOOL 1403 43482

2018 3090 0001 1403 438

7018 3090 0DO) 1403 4375

s

e

U.S. Postal Service™

== e

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For deliver

A n
y information, visit our website at wWww.USpS.com .

CIAL USE

[Certified Mall Fee

Emw&rmmmmmnwm
] Revum Receipt (rardoopy) —_—
[ Rstum Receipt (slectronic)
) Cartiied Mali Restricted Deilvery :_—————-

[] Adut Signoture Required
[] Adutt Sigr rictad Delvery $

[

Fhie

Postage

£
k

Sent 1o ",'.\_v' Q’X\(

Sirsei s ApE NG, OF PO G

7018 3090 0001 1403 4405

Ty, Siats, 21PA4®

PS Form 3800, Aprtl 2015 PSN 7536-02.G00-9047

U.S. Postal Service™

See Reverse tol Instructions

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.
OFFICIAL USE
Cartified Mall Feo
s r
ees (check box, 8dd foo a3 spproprisia)
[ Retum Receipt (hardcopy) $
I Retum Recaipt (ek k) $ Postmark
[ Centified Mall Restrictod Delvery  § Here
] Aduit Signature Requtred $
] Adun Signaturs Restricted Delivery $
Postage
Eﬁ:ﬁgomd?m
Sent To
. L ARATTY I
Streat and Apt. No., or .
[Ciiy.S%ate; 21Fa4®

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSH 7530-02-D041- 8647

U.S. Postal Service™

See Reverse for Instructions

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at wwiw.usps.com®.

OFFICIAL USE

Caertified Mall Feo

$
}ﬂnamm&memmhum)
[ Retum Receipt thardcopy) s
[J Retum Recelpt (alectronic) [
[J Certied Mnil Restricted Delivery

[ At Signature Required s
[ Acult Signaturs Restricted Delivery $
Postege

rfﬁ'ﬁuhpﬂ?m
S

Sent To .
m;wmmm k}

CH, Sate; 2054

£S Form 3800, Aprit 2015 PSN 7530 02-600 9047

See Raverse for Instructions

018 3090 0001 1403 435)

[

7018 3090 0001 1403 4399

e AR R 2

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Ty

v

SUYLS L1700

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at wivw.usps.com?®.
Gortied Mail Foo =, ' _
|s N
& Foes fcheck bax, add fos &0 appropriste) \ YA
gnmnwouueom :______
Retm Receipt {ok o) fbﬂm
[ Certified Mait Restrictod Dalivery Aera
[JAdutt Signsture Required g e —
[CJ Aduh Sign Restrictod Deivery §
go and Fees
Sent T pe h

el Biale; 204

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSH 7530-G2-600-6047

U.S. Postal Service™

See Reverse for tnstructions

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at wivw.usps.com’,

OFFICIAL USE

Certified Mall Fee
$

0 Retum Recsipt uardcopy)
[ Retum Recolpt (o s

ces & Fees (check box, add fee a3 ppropriate)
(et —

[ Centified Mall Restricted Deiivery  §
[ Adutt Signature Required [}
[JAduit Signature Restricted Defivery §

Sirest and Apt. No., or PO Box No.

i S, 2P

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 753002000904 7

U.S. Postal Service™

See Reverse tor Instruchions

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our websile at wiviv.usps.con .

OFFICIAL USE

Certified Mail Fee
$

Extra Services 8

[ Retumn Receipt ardcopy)

8€s {check box, add fes a3 appropriate)
f e

[ Retum Recelpt ( £C} $

[ Certifiact Mal Restricted Daivery  $ \-5? Here
[1Adut Signature Requirec s (4

[ Adiun Sigr icted Defivery $ ~9€>

Postage -’?4
s

Total Postage and Feea N -
s !4 D
Sent To

e T

City, Siate, ZIFv4"Y

c torm 4800 Aol 2015 PSN 7530-82-000 8047

See Reverse for Instructions

/4 G



U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

4 I wd

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

OFFICI

UST

7018 3090 0001 1403 991

fULO JU U UUUd JTWd

Sireet and Apt. No., or PO BoxNo.”

Cliy, State, 2IP+4%

PS Form 3800, April m.m:.m PSN umwo,.oméonrwmxu See mm.<m.«mm q.oq _sm:wn:o:m
U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at wivw.usps.com®.

AL USE

Extra Services & Fees {check box, add fee as appropiiate)
O Return Recaipt fhardoopy)

OFFICI

Certified Maif Fee

[JRetum Recelpt {elactronic)
[[Certified Mall Restricted Detvery  $
[0 Aduit Signature Required
[J Adutt Signature Restricted Dellvery $

- s . t Saef Sl ol il b e ol

! _._.os_ Postage and Fees
$

, f. c %wam.V.xaa

7018 3090 DOD1 1403 3712

U Postal Service

Domestic Mail Only

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com”.

 OFFICIAL USE

Certified Mall Fee

$
gmmﬁ%g&aisg
[JReturn Recelpt hardcopy) s

[ Retum Receipt (electronio) $
[[] Certitied Mnii Restricted Dellvery  $
[C] Adutt Signature Required (L
[JAdutt Signature Restricted Delivery § ________
e
mﬂlgnim.la
s

ColT STATE
<\V\D #/

Sent Tt Ed 5

Street & . Wo.; or PU Box No.

Clly, State, 2IP+4*

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-600-9047

U.S. Postal Service™

See Reverse for Instructions

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

- OFFICIAL USE

Certified Mail Fee
_»Imness
Extra & Fees (check box, add fee as

[J Retum Recelpt (hardeopy) $
$

[ Adutt Signature Required $ ;
[ Adutt Signature Restricted Dellvery $

i
Mﬂ_.wgﬂno-iwot

IS i

Sent To MM(&?M
Street and Apt. No., or PO B3% No.

Cliy, State, ZIP¥4®






